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CRM:0114843
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Time
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From: I
Date: Monday, 23 September 2024 at 12:03 AM

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Subject: Response to your official information request ref: H2024050227 CRM:0114843

Kia ora Wendy

Thank you for your folllow up correspondence on 30 August 2024:

Thank you for your response to our OIA (attached). We would just like to note that due to your recent
website update the links you provided do not work. We have managed to find some but we would
appreciate if you could provide us with up to date links. Can you also confirm the date when the last s 70
COVID-19 Order expired?

Thank you for notifying us of and we apologise for any inconvenience. For ease of reference, outlined
below are the links referenced in our earlier response:

e Links to the OIA responses: https://www.health.govt.nz/information-releases/covid-19-orders

e Revoked COVID-19 regulations: https://www.health.govt.nz/strategies-initiatives/programmes-and-
initiatives/covid-19/legislation-and-orders/revoked-covid-19-regulations-and-orders

e Link to revoked COVID-19 notices: https://www.health.govt.nz/strategies-initiatives/programmes-
and-initiatives/covid-19/legislation-and-orders/revoked-covid-19-notices

e Section 70 orders: https://www.health.govt.nz/strategies-initiatives/programmes-and-
initiatives/covid-19/legislation-and-orders/section-70-orders

On 15 August 2023, the Government removed all remaining COVID-19 public health requirements.
www.beehive.govt.nz/release/all-covid-19-requirements-removed.

Under section 28(3) of the Act you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review any decisions made
under this request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by email at: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or
by calling 0800 802 602.

Nga mihi

OIA Services Team
Manati Hauora information releases
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From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 3:52 PM

To: OIA Requests <oiagr@health.govt.nz>

Cc: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Subject: Re: Response to your official information request ref: H2024046388 CRM:0294703

Kia ora,

Thank you for your response to our OIA (attached).

We would just like to note that due to your recent website update the links you provided do not
work. We have managed to find some but we would appreciate if you could provide us with up to
date links.

Can you also confirm the date when the last s 70 COVID-19 Order expired?

Many thanks,

Wendy

From:

Date: Friday, 30 August 2024 at 9:26 AM

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg @ mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Subject: Response to your official information request ref: H2024046388 CRM:0294703

Kia ora Wendy

Please find attached our response to your official information request.

Nga mihi

OIA Services Team
Manatii Hauora | Ministry of Health
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,

distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
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